Jenny Slivka

From: Steve Schaer

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:28 AM
To: ‘sandy.brissa.hurtado@jci.com'’

Cc: Patrick Schloss; Clerk - Shared
Subject: 6738 W Greenfield Ave

Hi Sandy and Happy New Year!

Common Council approved your liquor license last night. They expanded the hours to the maximum allowable (state of
WI) for the greatest flexibility as an option for your business.

Any questions let us know.

Steve Schaer, AICP

Manager of Planning & Zoning
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